

DAMILOLA THOMPSON ABAYOMI

MICROBIOLOGIST

Structured Lab Technician offering a 1-year background in collecting, processing, and analyzing various specimens. Familiar with basic medical terminology, laboratory protocols and procedures, and processing and testing techniques. Dedicated candidate eager to put analytical and problem-solving skills to practice in a professional setting Skilled at gathering and analyzing data for research with a keen eye for accuracy. Reliable with strong leadership skills for mentoring and supervising students.

abayomidamilola2@gmail.com



Ondo State, Nigeria

+2349014028951, +2349122007115



SKILLS

in linkedin.com/in/damilola abayomi

Clinical microbiology competency

Microbiology expertise

Data and statistical analysis

Lab equipment maintenance

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.) University of Medical Sciences, Ondo, Ondo State.

01/2016 - 05/2021

Ondo State, nigeria

MICROBIOLOGY

- Thesis: Phytochemicals and antimicrobial activities of Ficus exasperata Vahl on selected Clinical Isolates.

Master of Science (M.Sc.)

University of Medical Sciences, Ondo, Ondo State.

09/2022 - Present

Ondo State, Nigeria

MEDICAL MICROBIOLOGY

- Thesis: Microbial Forensics: Using Microbiology to Trace the Source of Infectious Disease Outbreaks and Bioterrorism Events.

ACHIEVEMENTS

Published Project (09/2020 - 01/2021)

Collaborated with a team of four researchers in the development and accomplishment of research on the phytochemicals and antimicrobial activities of Ficus exasperata Vahl on selected Clinical Isolates.

Lab testing and reporting

Safe specimen handling

Mentoring students

WORK EXPERIENCE

Lab Assistant

Don Bosco Health Center Araromi Akure Ondo State.

09/2019 - 11/2020

Akure, Ondo State,

Don Bosco Health Center Araromi Akure Ondo State.

Lab Assistants

- Performed laboratory procedures for diagnosis and treatment.
- Specimens were handled in accordance with lab procedures to ensure that results were as accurate and precise as possible.
- Recorded, reported, and posted test results using documented notes.
- led weekly seminars to discuss research findings and build ideas to progress projects.
- Kept laboratory equipment clean and in good working order for optimal functionality and longevity.
- Assisted faculty members with data collection for potential academic publications.

ORGANIZATIONS

Community Development Service (10/2021 - 10/2022) Role: President

CERTIFICATES

Senior Secondary Certificate of Education (09/2009 - 10/2015)

West African Senior School Certificate.

Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.) (01/2016 - 05/2021) Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.) in Microbiology.

Certificate of National Service (10/2021 - 10/2022) Nysc certificate.

LANGUAGES

Fnalish Full Professional Proficiency Yoruba

Full Professional Proficiency